
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: BOARDSF RACS
To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: RACS July meeting announcement
Date: Thursday, June 17, 2021 1:48:06 PM

 

Dear LIbrary and Clerk of the Board (Roberto and Jackie):  

Please post and confirm.  Thanks very much and stay well!  Lydia Z., Bd Secty

 

The next ONLINE meeting of the RACS Board is as follows. For more information,
contact this email.  Thank you.

 

 

Russian American Community Services 
Meeting of the Board of Directors   

(300 Anza Street, San Francisco, CA)

                       July 13, 2020 – 6:00 PM ONLINE only  

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89525098755
 
 ABOVE LINK UPDATED 2-2021 and valid until 6-2023

 

Should you need assistance during the meeting, please call 
 415-860-2586.

 

 

Remaining dates for 2021:

Aug 10

mailto:racsboardsf@gmail.com
mailto:SFDocs@sfpl.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=https%3A//us02web.zoom.us/j/89525098755&g=MmZhYzhmMTZhODkxZjNhNA==&h=MjA4NTRiOWMxNjU0Nzc3OTk2MmViN2JlNjMxN2VkMmE3YmE3OGZlYTJmYzQwYTM5MTY5M2E4Y2JjNDYwMmNiZA==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvZmZpY2UzNjVfZW1haWxzX2VtYWlsOmQwZTcyZDFjMGMyZWUxNjQ4OGI0YzY3ZTFhZThmNGM1OnYx
tel:415-860-2586


Sept 14

Oct 12

Nov 9

Dec 14


